From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 12/6/2013 10:08:20 AM

To: richard. myers@cpuc.ca.gov (richard. myers@cpuc.ca.gov);
elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); Shori,
Sunil (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov) (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Randolph, Edward F. (edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:
Subject: FW: UPDATE: Cold Weather Alert for Dec 5 to Dec 9

Latest weather update. Still cold, not surprisingly. The expectation is that tomorrow is a little
warmer but temps drop again Sun/Mon.

From:|Redacted
Sent: Friday, December 06, 2013 8:26 AM
Subject: RE: UPDATE: Cold Weather Alert for Dec 5 to Dec 9

ALL:

The Cold Weather Alert remains in effect through Monday 12/09/13. The current forecast is
calling for most areas to be near Cold Winter Day (CWD) conditions. The temperatures should warm
slightly for Saturday, and then we expect colder temperatures again on Sunday and Monday. Based on
the current forecast, curtailments are not required for Saturday, Dec 7.

Gas System Planning will continue to evaluate system performance and weather forecasts and will
provide update for any operations or curtailments for Sunday, Dec 8, and Monday, Dec 9. We will
continue to provide updates to this alert after each morning forecast, at a minimum, and at other times
should the forecast or expected conditions change significantly.

Thank you,

Redacted

Gas Planning Support

Redacted

Forecast issued: 07:43 Actual Actual Forecast Forecast Forecast

Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast

Fri Alarms key Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday Monday
Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

12/06/2013  on forecasts 12/4/2013 12/5/12013 12/6/2013 12/7/2013 12/8/2013
12/9/2013 12/10/2013  12/11/2013  12/12/2013 12/13/2013

Location Next Day Design Criteria Alarm 7-Day Design Criteria Alarm Min Max Min
Max Min Max Min Max Min Max Min Max Min Max Min Max Min
Max Min Max
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Redding CWD>1 CWD>2 33 49 32 49 21 38 30 44 28 48 28 55
29 56 32 57 35 52 35 55

Red Bluff COLD CwWD>1 34 49 28 49 23 45 32 45 28 46 26
54 27 55 30 58 36 54 37 656

Sacramento Exec A/P CWD>135 50 28 50 25 48 38 46 29 46
27 48 28 52 32 5 37 54 38 56

Stockton CWD>1 33 49 23 49 23 51 37 48 28 46 24

48 26 51 28 54 34 55 38 55

Fresno COLD 32 50 29 49 29 50 37 45 29 48 28 50 30
58 32 56 36 58 36 853

Bakersfield COLD 35 52 29 49 29 52 35 54 32 49 31 &1
32 53 33 56 36 58 37 57

San Francisco City COLD 43 51 40 50 41 51 46 50 42 50
40 51 43 54 45 57 48 55 46 55

Oakland A/P CwbD>136 51 28 50 35 51 44 49 33 49 30

52 34 55 37 55 42 56 43 56

San Jose CWD>»134 52 29 52 30 52 43 49 32 48 31

52 33 53 34 56 40 57 42 58

Concord Cwb>129 51 25 50 27 51 42 48 31 48 26 53
30 54 31 57 37 57 40 57

Santa Rosa CWD>126 54 24 51 23 48 38 47 26 47 26
52 25 54 28 57 35 54 38 55

Eureka CWD>1 CWD>2 28 46 27 45 20 46 34 42 25 43 27 49
30 51 36 54 43 55 40 53

Santa Cruz CWD>133 53 28 54 27 51 42 48 30 51 29
53 31 56 34 58 39 588 41 57

Salinas CWwb>130 55 27 54 31 54 44 48 33 50 28 53
34 58 38 60 40 60 40 60

Paso Robles - - 24 54 17 50 17 53 36 49 25 48 19 51
19 58 21 60 27 64 33 60
San Luis Obispo ---- - 34 59 34 5 27 60 39 53 35 53 31 62

30 64 34 67 37 66 41 66

Location Min LRWS Avg Max % of APD LRWS Avg % of APD LRWS Avg % of
APD LRWS Avg % of APD LRWS Avg % of APD LRWS Avg % of APD
LRWS Avg % of APD LRWS Avg % of APD LRWS Avg % of APD LRWS
Avg % of APD LRWS Avg % of APD

Redding 29.8 90% 403 67% 398 69% 208 90% 369 75% 372 74% 398
69% 407 67% 427 62% 425 63% 436 60%

Red Bluff 334 82% 409 65% 376 72% 334 82% 383 T7i% 365 75%
383 71% 392 69% 420 63% 438 58% 450 56%

Sacramento Exec A/P  33.0 86% 408 68% 357 80% 33.0 86% 420 65%
355 81% 345 83% 361 79% 400 70% 432 63% 444 60%

Stockton 342 78% 399 66% 340 79% 348 T7% 418 62% 357 75%
342 78% 365 73% 389 68% 428 60% 452 54%

Fresno 37.7 74% 401 6%% 381 73% 386 72% 403 68% 37.7 74% 38.1
73% 405 68% 429 63% 458 56% 435 61%

Bakersfield 38.6 70% 423 62% 375 73% 386 70% 430 61% 394 69%
305 68% 408 66% 425 62% 451 56% 454 56%

SB GT&S 0268951



San Francisco City 436 73% 457 68% 433 74% 443 71% 475 63% 447
70% 436 73% 467 65% 491 59% 505 56% 491 59%

Oakland A/P 373 81% 410 72% 354 85% 403 73% 458 60% 385 78%
37.3 81% 407 72% 427 67% 463 59% 47.0 57%

San Jose 400 77% 427 T0% 403 76% 408 75% 457 62% 400 T7%
413 74% 427 T0% 445 65% 479 56% 493 52%

Concord 383 75% 396 72% 36.7 79% 383 75% 466 54% 397 72% 384
75% 413 68% 430 63% 467 54% 486 49%

SantaRosa 325 85% 363 76% 341 81% 325 85% 417 63% 341 81%
357 T7% 357 T7% 385 T0% 420 62% 442 57%

Eureka 29.8 91% 33.0 84% 319 87% 336 83% 353 78% 298 91% 334
83% 362 76% 412 64% 462 52% 434 59%

SantaCruz 384 582% 424 71% 398 78% 384 82% 464 60% 402 77%
401 77% 420 72% 442 66% 472 58% 481 55%

Salinas 394 80% 412 75% 391 81% 415 75% 471 59% 413 75% 394
80% 445 66% 475 58% 487 55% 487 55%

Paso Robles - 0% === === mmem mmm e e e e e s e e e e

San Luis ObISPO == 0% === =oo s e mmen  men e e e e mee e o e

Forecast is produced daily at approximately 0730, 1030, and 1430.

Alarm %APD Description
APD+ 100% Forecast at or greater than Stage 2 (APD) conditions

CWD>2 87.50% Forecast between Stage 1 and Stage 2 (APD) conditions
CWD>1 75% Forecast between CWD and Stage 1 conditions
COLD 70% Forecast COLD conditions at or greater than 70% APD

NOTIFY* 65% Forecast at or greater than 65% APD (only for San Francisco)
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